

The Real Goods Resource List

Although this *Sourcebook* is a complete source of renewable energy and environmental products, we can't be everything to everyone. Here is our current list of other trusted resources for information and products. We've selected these organizations carefully, and since we have worked directly with many of them, we are giving you the benefit of our experience. Still, we'll offer the standard disclaimer that Gaia Real Goods does not necessarily endorse all the actions of each group listed, nor are we responsible for what they say or do.

This list can never be complete. One good place to look for additional resources is www.wiserearth.org, an amazing compendium of tens of thousands of nonprofits compiled by Paul Hawken over many years (also see his book *Blessed Unrest*, p. 29). We apologize for resources we may have overlooked and for contact information that may have changed since this 30th-Anniversary Edition of the *Sourcebook* went to press. We welcome your suggestions. Please mail a brief description of the organization and access info to Gaia Real Goods, Attention: Resource List.

AAP Automation

Website: www.aapautomation.com/Frames/indexAAPAuto.html

If you're into high-level engineering, automation, motors, pneumatics, controls, shop talk, and the like, this site might be for you!

Advanced Buildings

Website: www.advancedbuildings.org
Email: advancedbuildings@enermodal.com

Tremendous cache of resources and case studies, geared toward building professionals interested in technologies and practices for environmentally appropriate and energy-efficient construction.

American Council for an Energy-Efficient Economy (ACEEE)

1001 Connecticut Avenue, Suite 801
Washington, DC 20036

Website: www.aceee.org
Email: info@aceee.org
Phone (Research and Conferences): 202-429-8873; Publications: 202-429-0063

Publishes books, papers, yearly guides, and comparisons of appliances and vehicles based on energy efficiency. Their website is an excellent source of efficient appliance info.

The American Hydrogen Association

2350 W. Shangri La
Phoenix, AZ 85028

Website: www.clean-air.org/
Email: contact@clean-air.org,
question@clean-air.org
Phone: 602-328-4238

A nonprofit organization that promotes the use of hydrogen for fuel and energy storage. Publishes Hydrogen Today, a bimonthly newsletter.

American Society of Landscape Architects (ASLA)

636 Eye Street NW
Washington, DC 20001-3736
Website: www.asla.org
Phone: 202-898-2444

This professional organization advocates on public policy issues such as livable communities, surface transportation, the environment, historic preservation, and small business affairs.

American Solar Energy Society (ASES)

2400 Central Avenue, Suite A
Boulder, CO 80301
Website: www.ases.org/

Email: ases@ases.org
Phone: 303-443-3130
ASES is the United States section of the International Solar Energy Society, a national organization dedicated to advancing the use of solar energy for the benefit of U.S. citizens and the global environment. Publishers of the bimonthly Solar Today magazine for members, and sponsors of the yearly National Tour of Solar Homes.

The American Wind Energy Association

1101 14th Street NW, 12th Floor
Washington, DC 20005

Website: www.awea.org/
Email: windmail@awea.org
Phone: 202-383-2500

A national trade association that represents wind-power plant developers, wind turbine manufacturers, utilities, consultants, insurers, financiers, researchers, and others involved in the wind industry. These folks primarily work with utility-level wind systems. Not a good source for residential info.

Architects/Designers/Planners for Social Responsibility (ADPSR)

PO Box 9126
Berkeley, CA 94709-0126
Website: www.adpsr.org
Email: forum@adpsr.org
Phone: 510-845-1000
ADPSR works for peace, environmental protection, ecological building, social justice, and the development of healthy communities. It has chapters around the country and publishes books on community arts and development through New Village Press (www.newvillage.net).

Artha Sustainable Living Center

9784 County Road K
Amherst, WI 54406-9355
Website: www.arthaonline.com
Email: info@arthaonline.com
Phone: 715-824-3463
Offers solar thermal (water and/or space heating) site assessments for large applications worldwide. Offers hands-on workshops and training at their site or yours on solar thermal and sustainable living.

Battery Recycling (for NiCads)

Rechargeable Battery Recycling Corp.
1000 Parkwood Circle, Suite 450
Atlanta, GA 30339
Website: www.rbrc.org
Email: recycling@rbrc.com
Phone: 678-419-9990
A nonprofit public service organization to promote the recycling of NiCad batteries. Just type your zip code in

the website and get a list of local stores that will accept your old NiCads for recycling.

Bioneers

Website: www.bioneers.org

Bioneers, whose slogan is Revolution from the Heart of Nature, is "a forum for connecting the environment, health, social justice, and spirit within a broad progressive framework." Their annual conference, focused on practical and visionary solutions for restoring imperiled ecosystems and healing human communities, is extraordinary.

The Borrower's Guide to Financing Solar Energy Systems

Website: www.nrel.gov/docs/fy99osti/26242.pdf

A downloadable publication of the National Renewable Energy Lab.

BuildingGreen, Inc.

122 Birge Street, Suite 30
Brattleboro, VT 05301

Website: www.buildinggreen.com

Email: info@buildinggreen.com

Phone: 802-257-7300

A leading source of objective information on green building and renewable energy. Publishes the journal Environmental Building News and the GreenSpec Directory of green building products.

California Energy Commission

Media and Public Communications Office

1516 Ninth Street, MS-29
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

Website: www.energy.ca.gov

Email: mediaoffice@energy.state.ca.us

Phone: 800-555-7794 (inside CA);

916-654-4058 (outside CA)

The state of California's primary energy policy and planning agency. Strongly supports energy efficiency and small-scale utility intertie projects. A good source of honest intertie information.

California Solar Center

Website: www.californiasolarcenter.org/downloads.html

Lots of great downloads of California-specific information, reports, etc.

California Straw Building Association (CASBA)

PO Box 1293

Angels Camp, CA 95222

Website: www.strawbuilding.org

Email: mbennjr@mac.com

Phone: 209-785-7077

CASBA is a nonprofit project of the Tides Center. Its primary objective is to further the practice of straw bale construction by exchanging current information and practical experience, conducting research and testing, and making that body of knowledge available to working professionals and the public at large.

CalStart

Northern California Office:

1160 Brickyard Cove, Suite 101

Richmond, California 94801

Phone: 510-307-8700

Southern California Office:

48 South Chester Avenue

Pasadena, CA 91106

Phone: 626-744-5600

Colorado Office:

1536 Wynkoop Street, Suite 600

Denver, CO 80202

Phone: 303-825-7550

Website: www.calstart.org

Email: calstart@calstart.org

The latest information on electric, natural gas, and hybrid electric vehicles, and other intelligent transportation technologies.

Carbohydrate Economy Clearinghouse

Institute for Local Self-Reliance

1313 5th Street SE

Minneapolis, MN 55414-1546

Website: www.carbohydrateeconomy.org/

Email: info@ilsr.org

Phone: 612-379-3815

Biofuels is one aspect of the emerging "carbohydrate economy," which is based on biomass rather than petroleum. Lots of great information here about biofuels and other biomass issues. The parent organization, the Institute for Local Self-Reliance, has been around for more than 30 years, leading the relocalization movement before it was a movement with a name.

Center for Energy and Climate Solutions/Cool Companies

Website: www.cool-companies.org/homepage.cfm

CECS promotes clean and efficient energy technologies as a money-saving tool for reducing greenhouse gas emissions and other pollutants. Its website contains good information, including more skeptical views about a hydrogen-based economy.

Center for Renewable Energy and Sustainable Technology (CREST)

See Renewable Energy Policy Project

Chelsea Green Publishing

85 N. Main Street, Suite 120

PO Box 428

White River Junction, VT 05001

Website: www.chelseagreen.com

Email: seaton@chelseagreen.com

Phone: 802-295-6300

One of the world's premier publishers of books on renewable energy, natural building, and sustainable living.

Clean Energy First!

706 North Ivy Street

Arlington, VA 22201

Website: www.CleanEnergyFirst.com

Email: CleanEnergyFirst@aol.com

This site hosts a variety of clean energy web links.

Electric Auto Association

PO Box 6661

Concord, CA 94514

Website: www.eaaev.org

Email: contact@eaaev.org

The national electric vehicle association, with local chapters in most states and Canada. Dues are \$39/year with an excellent monthly newsletter. The website has links to practically everything in the EV biz.

Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy Clearinghouse (EREC)

Mail Stop EE-1

Department of Energy

Washington, DC 20585

Website: www.eere.energy.gov/

Email: EEREMailbox@EE.DOE.Gov

Phone: 877-337-3463

The best source of information about renewable energy technologies and energy efficiency. These folks seem to be able to find good information about anything energy related. One of the best overall websites about energy.

The Energy & Environmental Building Association (EEBA)

6520 Edenvale Boulevard, Suite 112
Eden Prairie, MN 55346
Website: www.eeba.org
Email: inquiry@eeba.org
Phone: 952-881-1098

Provides education and resources to transform the residential design and construction industry to profitably deliver energy-efficient and environmentally responsible buildings and communities.

Energy Information Administration

1000 Independence Avenue SW
Washington, DC 20585
Website: www.eia.doe.gov
Email: infoctr@eia.doe.gov
Phone: 202-586-8800

Official energy statistics from the U.S. government. Gas, oil, electricity, you name it, there's more supply, pricing, and use info here than you can shake a stick at.

Energy Star®

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
ENERGY STAR Hotline (6202J)
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20460
Website: www.energystar.gov/
Email: info@energystar.gov
Phone: 888-STAR-YES
(888-782-7937)

Good, up-to-date listings of the most-efficient appliances, lights, windows, home and office electronics, and more.

Environment California

Lobby office: 1107 9th Street, Ste. 601
Sacramento, CA 95814
Main office: 3435 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 365
Los Angeles, CA 90010
Website: www.environmentcalifornia.org

Email: info@environmentcalifornia.org

Phone: 213-251-3688

Maintains a website committed to providing California consumers with up-to-date information on solar electric and solar water heating systems for new and existing homes.

The Environmental and Energy Study Institute

122 C Street NW, Suite 630
Washington, DC 20001
Website: www.eesi.org
Email: eesi@eesi.org

Phone: 202-628-1400

This nonprofit dedicated to sustainability has programs on climate and energy, agriculture and energy, transportation and energy, and energy and smart growth. The website contains many publications, press releases, and updates and offers a great way to keep current with relevant public policy deliberations.

Environmental News Network

Website: www.enn.com
ENN rounds up the most important and compelling environmental news stories of the week.

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)

Ariel Rios Building
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20460
Website: www.epa.gov
Email: public-access@epamail.epa.gov
Phone: 202-272-0167

Findsolar.com

Website: www.Findsolar.com
This is a free public service to help home and building owners estimate the cost and benefits of a solar energy system, and to help them select a qualified installer, designer, or other solar professional.

Florida Solar Energy Center (FSEC)

1679 Clearlake Road
Cocoa, FL 32922-5703
Website: www.fsec.ucf.edu/en
Email: info@fsec.ucf.edu

Phone: 321-638-1000

Provides highly regarded independent third-party testing and certification of solar hot-water systems and other solar or energy-efficiency goods.

Gas Appliance Manufacturers Association

2107 Wilson Boulevard, Suite 600
Arlington, VA 22201
Website: www.gamanet.org
Email: info@gamanet.org
Phone: 703-525-7060

Geothermal Resources Council

2001 Second Street, Suite 5
PO Box 1350
Davis, CA 95617-1350
Website: www.geothermal.org
Email: grc@geothermal.org
Phone: 530-758-2360
A nonprofit organization dedicated to geothermal research and development.

Go Solar California

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue
San Francisco, CA 94102
Website: www.gosolarcalifornia.ca.gov
Phone: 415-703-2782
Joint website of the California Public Utilities Commission and the California Energy Commission, providing a portal into California's Million Solar Roofs Initiative, with resources for homeowners, businesses, schools, and public buildings.

Green Living Journal: A Practical Journal for Friends of the Environment

100 Gilead Brook Road
Randolph, VT 05060
Website: www.greenlivingjournal.com
Phone: 802-234-9101
Green Living is a quarterly, grass-roots publication that is published in local editions (currently Vermont, New Hampshire, Massachusetts, southern Oregon) to serve "friends of the environment," businesses, and individuals who value the protection of natural resources. Local publishers needed for new editions.

GreenMoneyJournal.com

www.greenmoneyjournal.com/
A leading periodical about socially responsible investing and green business, "From the stock market to the supermarket." They've been doing it for 15 years.

The Green Power Network

Net Metering and Green Power information
Website: www.eere.energy.gov/greenpower/
Information on the electric power industry's green power efforts. Includes up-to-date info on green power availability and pricing. Also the best state-by-state net metering details on the Net.

Grist.org

Website: www.grist.org/
An excellent online periodical dedicated to environmental news and commentary.

The Heartwood School for the Homebuilding Crafts

Johnson Hill Road
Washington, MA 01223
Website: www.heartwoodschool.com
Email: request@heartwoodschool.com
Phone: 413-623-6677
Offers a variety of hands-on building workshops. Specializes primarily in timber frames.

Home Power Magazine

PO Box 520
Ashland, OR 97520
Website: www.homepower.com
Email: hp@homepower.com
Phone: 800-707-6585
The journal of the renewable energy industry. Published bimonthly. U.S. subscription is \$24.95/yr.

International Institute for Ecological Agriculture (IIEA)

309 Cedar Street #127
Santa Cruz, CA 95060
Website: www.permaculture.com
Email: info@permaculture.com
Phone: 888-Permaculture (737-6228)

Provides courses, consulting, and books on permaculture design and alcohol fuel. Publishers of Alcohol Can Be a Gas, the only comprehensive manual on farm-scale alcohol production and its use. Also provides services for design and planting of high-value timber retirement or endowment forests that mature in 15-20 years.

The Last Straw Online

PO Box 22706
Lincoln, NE 68542-2706
Website: www.thelaststraw.org
Email: thelaststraw@thelaststraw.org
Phone: 402-483-5135
An excellent hub site with links to many other straw bale and sustainable building sites. This is also the online home of The Last Straw, an excellent straw bale quarterly journal (\$32/yr. in U.S.).

Mendocino Organic Network (MON)

680 Blue Oak
Ukiah, CA 95482
Website: www.mendocinoorganicnetwork.com
Email: mendorenegade@gmail.com
Phone: 707-462-1776
A nonprofit organization that promotes organic farming and business; a project of the Cloud Forest Institute. Also includes Mendocino Renegade (www.mendocinorenegade.com), an affordable, no-hassle nonprofit, nongovernmental "beyond organic" certification program for Mendocino County.

Midwest Renewable Energy Association

7558 Deer Road
Custer, WI 54423
Website: www.the-mrea.org
Email: info@the-mrea.org
Phone: 715-592-6595
A regional organization that promotes renewable energy, energy efficiency, and sustainable living through education and demonstration.

Mother Jones

Website: www.motherjones.com

A leading progressive magazine of politics and analysis: "Smart, fearless journalism."

National Association of Home Builders (NAHB)

1201 15th Street NW
Washington, DC 20005
Website: www.nahb.org
Email: info@nahb.com
Phone: 800-368-5242
Now has an active green building section.

National Association of State Energy Officials (NASEO)

1414 Prince Street, Suite 200
Alexandria, VA 22314
Website: www.naseo.org
Email: mnew@naseo.org
Phone: 703-299-8800
An excellent portal site with access info for all state energy offices.

National Biodiesel Board

3337A Emerald Lane
PO Box 104898
Jefferson City, MO 65110-4898
Website: www.biodiesel.org
Email: info@biodiesel.org
Phone: 800-841-5849
This advocacy organization has an excellent website brimming with all things biodiesel.

National Center for Appropriate Technology

PO Box 3838
Butte, MT 59702
Website: www.ncat.org
Email: info@ncat.org
Phone: 800-275-6228
A nonprofit organization and information clearinghouse for sustainable energy, low-income energy, resource-efficient housing, and sustainable agriculture.

National Renewable Energies Laboratory (NREL)

1617 Cole Boulevard
Golden, CO 80401-3393
Website: www.nrel.gov
Email: webmaster@nrel.gov
Phone: 303-275-3000

The nation's leading center for renewable energy research. Tests products, conducts experiments, and provides information on renewable energy.

New Society Publishers

PO Box 189
Gabriola Island, BC
Canada V0R 1X0
Website: www.newsociety.com
Email: info@newsociety.com
Phone: 250-247-9737
Leading publisher of books for renewable energy, alternative fuels, and sustainable living, including the Solar Living Sourcebook. New Society has just gone carbon-neutral!

The North American Board of Certified Energy Practitioners (NABCEP)

10 Hermes Road, Suite 400
Malta, NY 12020
Website: www.nabcep.org
Phone: 518-899-8186
Offers certification for renewable energy installers.

Ode Magazine

Website: www.odemagazine.com
This inspirational magazine focuses on positive new people and ideas that are changing the world for the better.

Oikos Green Building Source

Website: www.oikos.com/index.php
Oikos is a website geared to professionals whose work promotes sustainable design and construction. Lots of good books, resources, and links here.

Plenty Magazine

Website: www.plentymagazine.com
This green living site is more than a magazine, including podcasts, information on "green gear," blogs, and more.

The Public Press

100 Gilead Brook Road
Randolph, VT 05060
Website: www.thepublicpress.com
Phone: 802-234-9101

The Public Press is a publisher of books that are too special, too controversial, or too experimental for conventional publishers. The company goal is to protect freedom of speech "word by word."

The Rahus Institute

Website: www.rahus.org
A nonprofit research and educational organization that focuses on resource efficiency. Website has news, products, and books, and offers consulting.

RenewableEnergyAccess.com

Website: www.renewableenergyaccess.com/rea/home
News, podcasts, products, job opportunities, events, and all things renewable energy.

Renewable Energy Policy Project and Center for Renewable Energy and Sustainable Technology (CREST)

1612 K Street NW, Suite 202
Washington DC 20006
Website: www.crest.org
Email: info2@repp.org
Phone: 202-293-2898
An excellent online resource for sustainable energy information. Provides Internet services, software, databases, resource lists, and discussion lists on a wide variety of topics.

Rocky Mountain Institute

2317 Snowmass Creek Road
Snowmass, CO 81654
Website: www.rmi.org
Email: outreach@rmi.org
Phone: 970-927-3851
A terrific source of books, papers, and research on renewable energy, energy-efficient building design and components, and sustainable transportation.

Sandia National Laboratory's Photovoltaic Systems Program

Website: www.sandia.gov/pv/
Check out the Design Assistance Center.

Small-Scale Sustainable

Infrastructure Development Fund
#800, 14th Cross, J.P. Nagar 1st Phase,
Bangalore
560078, Karnataka, India
Website: www.s3idf.org
Email: info@s3idf.org
Phone: 91-80-56902558
Known affectionately as S3IDF, this is a "social merchant bank" that helps small enterprises provide modern energy and other infrastructural services to poor people in developing countries in ways that are financially sustainable and environmentally responsible.

Solar Cookers International

1919 21st Street #101
Sacramento, CA 95814
Website: <http://solarcookers.org/>
Email: info@solarcookers.org
Phone: 916-455-4499
A nonprofit organization that promotes and distributes simple solar cookers in developing countries to relieve the strain of firewood collection. Check out an amazing online archive: <http://solarcooking.org>; newsletter and small products catalog available.

Solar Electric Light Fund

1612 K Street NW, Suite 402
Washington, DC 20006
Website: www.self.org/
Email: info@self.org
Phone: 202-234-7265
A nonprofit organization promoting PV rural electrification in developing countries.

Solar Energy Industries Association (SEIA)

805 15th Street NW, Suite 510
Washington, DC 20005
Website: www.seia.org
Email: info@seia.org
Phone: 202-628-0556

Solar Energy Info for Planet Earth

Website: <http://eosweb.larc.nasa.gov/sse/>
Complete solar energy data for anyplace on the planet! Thanks to NASA's Earth Science Enterprise program, there's more solar data here

than even the Gaiam Real Goods techies can find a use for. Just point to your location on a world map.

Solar Energy International

76 S. 2nd Street
PO Box 715
Carbondale, CO 81623
Website: www.solarenergy.org
Email: sei@solarenergy.org
Phone: 970-963-8855
Offers hands-on and online classes on renewable technology.

Solar Living Institute

13771 S. Highway 101
Hopland, CA 95449
Website: www.solarliving.org
Email: sli@solarliving.org
Phone: 707-744-2017
A nonprofit educational organization that offers world-class workshops on renewable energy, sustainable living, green building, and permaculture. Sponsors annual SolFest energy fair. Sign up for electronic newsletter: www.solarliving.org.

Solar Today

Website: www.solartoday.com
A leading magazine in the solar field: "Delivering today's news on solar energy technology."

SustainableABC.com, Sustainable Architecture, Building, and Culture

PO Box 30085
Santa Barbara, CA 93130
Website: www.SustainableABC.com
Email: royprince@sustainableabc.com
A unique compendium of links and content oriented to the global community of ecological and natural building proponents. Has a free newsletter.

Sustainable Buildings Industry Council

1112 16th Street NW, Suite 240
Washington, DC 20036
Website: www.sbicouncil.org
Email: sbic@sbicouncil.org
Phone: 202-628-7400
This trade organization has a nice website with lots of information about workshops, publications, and links to

solar energy organizations. Especially good for professionals, but useful for home owners, too.

SustainableBusiness.com

Website: www.sustainablebusiness.com/
On online newsletter and news service dedicated to green business, including sections about progressive investing, green dream jobs, and a great resource directory.

Sustainable By Design

3631 Bagley Avenue N
Seattle, WA 98103
Website: <http://susdesign.com/tools.php>
Email: christopher@susdesign.com
Phone: 206-925-9290
Provides shareware tools for sustainable design.

The Union of Concerned Scientists

2 Brattle Square
Cambridge, MA 02238-9105
Website: www.ucsusa.org
Email: ucs@ucsusa.org
Phone: 617-547-5552
Organization of scientists and citizens concerned with the impact of advanced technology on society. Programs focus on energy policy, climate change, and national security.

Voice of the Environment (VOTE)

270 Beach Road
Belvedere, CA 95420
Phone: 707-467-0329
1330 Boonville Road
Ukiah, CA 95482
Phone: 415-250-4115
Website: www.voiceoftheenvironment.org
Email: vote@pacific.net
Voice of the Environment educates the public regarding environmental, political, and social justice issues.

Wind Energy Maps for U.S.

Website: <http://rredc.nrel.gov/wind/pubs/atlas>
The complete Wind Energy Resource Atlas for the United States in downloadable format. Offers averages, regions, states, seasonal; more slicing

and dicing than you can imagine. Includes Alaska, Hawaii, Puerto Rico, and Virgin Islands.

WiserEarth

Website: www.wiserearth.org
Paul Hawken's new website is a community directory and networking forum for people working on the critical issues of the day and all things sustainable. The network is growing rapidly and there are many different ways to plug in.

World Business Council for Sustainable Development

1744 R Street NW
Washington, DC 20009
Website: www.wbcsd.org/templates/TemplateWBCSD5/layout.asp?MenuID=1
Email: info@wbcsd.org
Phone: 202-420-7745
A CEO-led, industry-oriented global organization, WBCSD was recently rated "By far the best website for information on sustainable development."

Worldwatch Institute

1776 Massachusetts Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20036-1904
Website: www.worldwatch.org
Email: worldwatch@worldwatch.org
Phone: 202-452-1999
A nonprofit public policy research organization dedicated to informing policymakers and the public about emerging global problems and trends. Offers a magazine and publishes a variety of books.

Yestermorrow Design/Build School

189 VT Route 100
Warren, VT 05674
Website: www.yestermorrow.com
Email: designbuild@yestermorrow.org
Phone: 888-496-5541
Yestermorrow teaches intensive hands-on courses in sustainable design, building, woodworking, and traditional crafts, offering over 100 hands-on courses per year.

State Energy Offices Access Information

Here is all the straight, up-to-date information on utility intertie and on any state programs that might help pay for a renewable energy system. All states have provided mail and phone access. Many also provide fax, website, and email access. We've listed everything available as of press time. The * symbol denotes a state that allows net metering (as of mid 2007). In addition, the states of Colorado, Florida, Kentucky, Illinois, Idaho, and Arizona have some utilities that support net metering without a statewide law.

Also check www.dsireusa.org for the most up-to-date information on rebates and other state programs.

Alabama Energy Office

Department of Economic and Community Affairs
401 Adams Avenue
PO Box 5690
Montgomery, AL 36103-5690
Phone: 334-242-5290
Fax: 334-242-0552
Website: www.adeca.alabama.gov/EWT/default.aspx

Alaska Energy Authority

Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority
813 W. Northern Lights Boulevard
Anchorage, AK 99503
Phone: 907-269-3000
Fax: 907-269-3044
Website: www.aidea.org/aea.htm

American Samoa Energy Office

Territorial Energy Office
American Samoa Government
Samoa Energy House, Tauna
Pago Pago, American Samoa 96799
Phone: 684-699-1101
Fax: 684-699-2835

*Arizona Energy Office

Arizona Department of Commerce
1700 West Washington, Suite 220
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Phone: 602-771-1194
Fax: 602-771-1203
Email: energy@ep.state.az.us
Website: www.azcommerce.com/Energy/

*Arkansas Energy Office

Arkansas Industrial Development Commission
One Capitol Mall

Little Rock, AR 72201

Phone: 501-682-1370

Fax: 501-682-2703

Email: energy@1800arkansas.com

Website: www.1800arkansas.com/Energy/

*California Energy Office

California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street, MS #32
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512
Phone: 916-654-4287
Fax: 916-654-4420
Email: mediaoffice@energy.state.ca.us
Website: www.energy.ca.gov

*Colorado Energy Office

Governor's Energy Office
225 E. 16th Avenue, Suite 650
Denver, CO 80203
Phone: 303-866-2100
Fax: 303-866-2930
Email: geo@state.co.us
Website: www.state.co.us/oemc

*Connecticut Energy Office

Policy Development and Planning—
Energy Management
Connecticut Office of Policy and Management
450 Capitol Avenue
Hartford, CT 06106-1379
Phone: 860-418-6374
Fax: 860-418-6495
Email: john.mengacci@po.state.ct.us
Website: www.opm.state.ct.us/pdpd2/energy/enserv.htm

*Delaware Energy Office

1203 College Park Drive, Suite 101
Dover, DE 19904
Phone: 302-735-3480

Fax: 302-739-1840

Website: www.delaware-energy.com

*District of Columbia Energy Office

District Department of the Environment Energy Office
2000 14th Street NW, Suite 300E
Washington, DC 20009
Phone: 202-673-6700
Fax: 202-673-6725
Email: dceo@dc.gov
Website: www.dceo.dc.gov

*Florida Energy Office

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blainstone Road, MS 19
Tallahassee, FL 32399
Phone: 850-245-8002
Fax: 850-245-2947
Email: alexander.mack@dep.state.fl.us
Website: www.dep.state.fl.us/energy/

*Georgia Energy Office

Division of Energy Resources
Georgia Environmental Facilities Authority
233 Peachtree Street NE, Harris Tower, Suite 900
Atlanta, GA 30303
Phone: 404-584-1000
Fax: 404-584-1069
Website: www.gefa.org/index.aspx?page=32

Guam Energy Office

548 N. Marine Corps Drive
Tamuning, Guam 96913
Phone: 671-646-4361
Fax: 671-649-1215
Email: energy@ns.gov.gu
Website: www.guamenergy.com/

*Hawaii Energy Office

Department of Business, Economic Development, and Tourism
PO Box 2359
Honolulu, HI 96804
Phone: 808-587-3807
Fax: 808-586-2536
Email: gmishina@dbedt.hawaii.gov
Website: www.hawaii.gov/dbedt/ert/energy.html

***Idaho Energy Office**

Energy Division
Idaho Department of Water Resources
322 E. Front Street
PO Box 83720
Boise, ID 83720-0098
Phone: 208-287-4800
Fax: 208-287-6700
Email: energyguys@idwr.state.id.us
Website: www.idwr.state.id.us/energy/

***Illinois Energy Office**

Bureau of Energy & Recycling
Illinois Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity
620 East Adams
Springfield, IL 62701
Phone: 217-785-3416
Website: www.commerce.state.il.us/dceo/Bureaus/Energy_Recycling/

***Indiana Energy Office**

Energy Division
Office of Energy & Defense Development
101 W. Ohio Street, Suite 1250
Indianapolis, IN 46204
Phone: 317-232-8939
Fax: 317-232-8995
Email: rbrown@oed.in.gov
Website: www.in.gov/energy/ENERGY/energydiv.html

***Iowa Energy Center**

2521 Elwood Drive, Suite 124
Ames, IA 50010-8229
Phone: 515-294-8819
Fax: 515-294-9912
Email: iec@energy.iastate.edu
Website: www.energy.iastate.edu/

Kansas Energy Office

[according to the dsire site, KS no longer has a net metering program]
Kansas Corporation Commission
1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road
Topeka, KS 66604-4027
Phone: 785-271-3100
Email: public.affairs@kcc.ks.us
Website: www.kcc.state.ks.us/energy/index.htm

***Kentucky Energy Office**

Governor's Office of Energy Policy

500 Mero Street, 12th Floor, Capital Plaza Tower
Frankfort, KY 40601
Phone: 502-564-7192
Email: marie.anthony@ky.gov
Website: www.energy.ky.gov

***Louisiana Energy Office**

Technology Assessment Division
Department of Natural Resources
617 N. Third Street
PO Box 44156
Baton Rouge, LA 70804-4516
Phone: 225-342-1399
Email: techasmt@la.gov
Website: www.dnr.louisiana.gov/sec/execdiv/techasmt

***Maine Energy Office**

Maine State Energy Program
Maine Public Utilities Commission
18 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04333-0018
Phone: 866-376-2463
Email: bundlemeupinfo@yahoo.com; betsy.elder@maine.gov
Website: www.maine.gov/msep; see also <http://bundlemeup.org/>; www.maineenergyinfo.com

***Maryland Energy Office**

Maryland Energy Administration
1623 Forest Drive, Suite 300
Annapolis, MD 21403
Phone: 410-260-7655
Email: mea@energy.state.md.us
Website: www.energy.state.md.us

***Massachusetts Energy Office**

Division of Energy Resources
Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs
100 Cambridge Street, Suite 1020
Boston, MA 02114
Phone: 617-727-4732
Email: doer.energy@state.ma.us
Website: www.magnet.state.ma.us/doer

***Michigan Energy Office**

Michigan Public Service Commission
Michigan Department of Labor and Economic Growth
PO Box 30221
Lansing, MI 48909
Phone: 517-241-6180

Email: mpsc_commissioners@michigan.gov
Website: www.michigan.gov/mpsc

***Minnesota Energy Office**

Energy Info Center
Minnesota Department of Commerce
85 7th Place E, Suite 500
St. Paul, MN 55101
Phone: 651-296-5175
Email: energy.info@state.mn.us
Website: www.state.mn.us/portal/mn/jsp/content.do?subchannel=-536881511&id=-536881350&agency=Commerce

Mississippi Energy Office

Energy Division
Mississippi Development Authority
510 George Street, Suite 300
PO Box 849
Jackson, MS 39205
Phone: 601-359-6600
Email: energydiv@mississippi.org
Website: www.mississippi.org/content.aspx?url=/page/78&

Missouri Energy Office

Energy Center
Department of Natural Resources
PO Box 176
Jefferson City, MO 65102
Phone: 573-751-3444
Email: energy@dnr.mo.gov
Website: www.dnr.mo.gov/energy/deprograms.htm

***Montana Energy Office**

Energize Montana
Department of Environmental Quality
1100 N. Last Chance Gulch
PO Box 200901
Helena, MT 59620-0901
Phone: 406-841-5240
Website: www.deq.state.mt.us/energy/

Nebraska Energy Office

1111 "O" Street, Suite 223
Lincoln, NE 68508
Phone: 402-471-2867
Email: energy@mail.state.ne.us
Website: www.neo.ne.gov/

***Nevada Energy Office**

Nevada State Office of Energy
727 Fairview Drive, Suite F
Carson City, NV 89701
Phone: 775-687-9700
Email: dhoward@dbi.state.nv.us
Website: <http://energy.state.nv.us>

***New Hampshire Energy Office**

NH Office of Energy and Planning
57 Regional Drive, Suite 3
Concord, NH 03301-8519
Phone: 603-271-2155
Email: oepinfo@nh.gov
Website: www.nh.gov/oep/index.htm

***New Jersey Energy Office**

Office of Clean Energy
New Jersey Board of Public Utilities
Two Gateway Center
Newark, NJ 07102
Phone: 973-648-2026
Email: energy@bpu.state.nj.us
Website: www.bpu.state.nj.us

***New Mexico Energy Office**

Energy Conservation and
Management Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals, and
Natural Resources Department
1220 S. St. Francis Drive
PO Box 6429
Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone: 505-476-3310
Website: [www.emnrd.state.nm.us/
ecmd/](http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ecmd/)

***New York Energy Office**

New York State Energy Research and
Development Authority
17 Columbia Circle
Albany, NY 12203-6399
Phone: 518-862-1090
Website: www.nyserda.org

***North Carolina Energy Office**

State Energy Office
North Carolina Department of
Administration
1340 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-1340
Phone: 919-733-2230
Email: energyinfo@ncmail.net
Website: www.energync.net

***North Dakota Energy Office**

Division of Community Services
North Dakota Department of
Commerce
1600 E. Century Avenue, Suite 2
PO Box 2057
Bismarck, ND 58503
Phone: 701-328-5300
Email: kchristianson@nd.gov
Website: www.state.nd.us/dcs/energy

North Mariana Islands Energy Office

Commonwealth of the Northern
Mariana Islands
2121 "R" Street NW
Washington, DC 20008
Phone: 670-673-5869

***Ohio Energy Office**

Office of Energy Efficiency
Ohio Department of Development
77 S. High Street
PO Box 1001
Columbus, OH 43216-1001
Phone: 614-466-6797
Website: [www.odod.state.oh.us/cdd/
oe/](http://www.odod.state.oh.us/cdd/oe/)

***Oklahoma Energy Office**

Division of Community Development
Oklahoma Department of Commerce
900 N. Stiles Avenue
Oklahoma City, OK 73104-3234
Phone: 405-815-5249
Website: [www.okcommerce.gov/
index.php?option=com_content&tas
k=category§ionid=4&id=164&It
emid=712](http://www.okcommerce.gov/index.php?option=com_content&task=category§ionid=4&id=164&Itemid=712)

***Oregon Energy Office**

Oregon Department of Energy
625 Marion Street NE
Salem, OR 97301-3737
Phone: 503-378-4040
Email: energy.in.internet@state.or.us
Website: www.oregon.gov/energy

***Pennsylvania Energy Office**

Office of Energy and Technology
Deployment
Department of Environmental
Protection
400 Market Street, RCSOB
Harrisburg, PA 17101
Phone: 717-783-2300

Website: [www.depweb.state.pa.us/
energy/cwp/view.asp?a=3&q=482723](http://www.depweb.state.pa.us/energy/cwp/view.asp?a=3&q=482723)

Puerto Rico Energy Office

Energy Affairs Administration
Puerta de Tierra Stateion
PO Box 9066600
San Juan, Puerto Rico 00906-6600
Phone: 787-724-8777
Email: quintanaj@caribe.net

***Rhode Island Energy Office**

Office of Energy Resources
One Capital Hill
Providence, RI 02908
Phone: 401-574-9100
Website: www.riseo.state.ri.us/

South Carolina Energy Office

South Carolina Budget and Control
Board
1201 Main Street, Suite 430
Columbia, SC 29201
Phone: 803-737-8030
Website: www.state.sc.us/energy/

South Dakota Energy Office

Energy Management Office
523 E. Capitol Avenue
Pierre, SD 57501-3182
Phone: 605-773-3899
Email: [boaeneralinformation@state.
sd.us](mailto:boaeneralinformation@state.sd.us)
Website: www.sdreadytowork.com/

Tennessee Energy Office

Department of Economic &
Community Development
Energy Division
312 8th Avenue N, 10th Floor
Nashville, TN 37243-0405
Phone: 615-741-2373
Email: brian.hensley@state.tn.us
Website: [www.state.tn.us/ecd/energy.
htm](http://www.state.tn.us/ecd/energy.htm)

***Texas Energy Office**

State Energy Conservation Office
Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts
111 E. 17th Street, #1114
Austin, TX 78701
Phone: 512-463-1931
Website: www.seco.cpa.state.tx.us/

***Utah Energy Office**

State Energy Program

1594 W. North Temple, Suite 3110
PO Box 146100
Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6100
Phone: 801-537-3365
Email: dbeaudoin@utah.gov
Website: www.energy.utah.gov

***Vermont Energy Office**
Energy Efficiency, Conservation, and
Renewable Energy
Vermont Department of Public
Service
112 State Street, Drawer 20
Montpelier, VT 05620-2601
Phone: 802-828-2811
Email: vt dps@state.vt.us
Website: <http://publicservice.vermont.gov/energy-efficiency/energy-efficiency.html>

***Virginia Energy Office**
Division of Energy
Department of Mines, Minerals &
Energy
202 N. Ninth Street, 8th Floor
Richmond, VA 23219-3402
Phone: 804-692-3200
Email: dmmeinfo@dmme.virginia.gov
Website: www.dmme.virginia.gov/divisionenergy.shtml

***Virgin Islands Energy Office**
Department of Planning and Natural
Resources
45 Estate Mars Hill
Frederiksted, VI 00840
Phone: 340-773-1082
Email: energydir@viaccess.net
Website: www.vienergy.org/

***Washington Energy Office**
Washington State University Energy
Program
925 Plum Street SE, Bldg. #4
PO Box 43165
Olympia, WA 98504-3165
Phone: 360-956-2000
Website: www.energy.wsu.edu

***West Virginia Energy Office**
Energy Efficiency Program
West Virginia Development Office
Capitol Complex, Bldg. 6, Room 533
1900 Kanawha Boulevard E
Charleston, WV 25305-0311

Phone: 304-558-2234
Website: www.wvdo.org/community/eep.htm

***Wisconsin Energy Office**
Division of Energy Services
Department of Administration
101 E. Wilson Street
Madison, Wisconsin 53702
Phone: 608-266-8234
Email: heat@wisconsin.gov
Website: www.doa.state.wi.us/index.asp?locid=5

***Wyoming Energy Office**
Mineral, Energy, and Transportation
Division
Wyoming Business Council
214 W. 15th Street
Cheyenne, WY 82002-0240
Phone: 307-777-2800
Email: info@wyomingbusiness.org
Website: www.wyomingbusiness.org/business/energy.aspx